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GEORGE RECKTENWALD
COUNTY MANAGER Dear Secretary Beshears:

Section 4 of Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order 20-123 authorizes counties to
seek approval to operate vacation rentals through a written request and provision of
the county’s safety plan to the Florida Department of Business and Professional
Regulation. Please consider this the County of Volusia’s written request to allow
the conditional reopening of vacation rentals in Volusia County. The enclosed plan
adopts the Department’s guidance and is intended to focus on the safety of our
residents and visitors. In addition, the plan allows individual municipalities to opt
out of the plan.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you or your staff have any questions at
386-740-5133 or grecktenwald@volusia.org. We hope this plan meets your
approval.

Sincerely,

i

George Recktenwald
County Manager
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Volusia County
FLORIDA

Volusia County Emergency Plan for the Reopening of

Short Term Vacation Rentals
Effective: [Upon approval by DBPR]

Pursuant to section 4 of Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order Number 20-123,
Full Phase 1: Safe. Smart. Step-by-Step. Plan for Florida’s Recovery, the
following constitutes the County of Volusia’s safety plan (“Plan”) for vacation
rental operations.

o Applicability. This plan applies to the property owners, managers and occupants

of all vacation rentals as defined by section 509.242(1)(c), Fla. Stat., allowed
within the incorporated and unincorporated areas of Volusia County. This does
not allow the use of vacation rentals in areas where they are prohibited. For more
information on vacation rentals, please see Vacation Rental Licensure
Requirements. A city may opt out of this plan upon written notification to the
county manager.

Minimum standards. The property owner and manager for each vacation rental
shall ensure compliance with the safety measures and best practices outlined in
the guidance published by the Florida Department of Business and Professional
Regulation (DBPR), “Information for Vacation Rentals Pursuant to Executive
Order 20-123 as Issued on May 15, 2020,” a copy of which is available at the
Department’s website. The recommended DBPR safety measures and best
practices are adopted as minimum standards. The property owner and manager
shall allow sufficient time between stays to comply with these minimum
standards.

Regulations.  Vacation rental reservations from areas identified by executive
order of the governor which require isolation or quarantine must be for periods
longer than the mandated quarantine period. Guests occupying those vacation
rentals must adhere to the quarantine restrictions.

Other information. The property owner and manager will provide COVID-19
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http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/hr/forms/documents/5025_753.pdf
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/hr/forms/documents/5025_753.pdf
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/os/documents/2020.05.15%20Posted%20Recommended%20Safety%20Measures%20and%20Best%20Practices%20for%20Vacation%20Rentals.pdf
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/os/documents/2020.05.15%20Posted%20Recommended%20Safety%20Measures%20and%20Best%20Practices%20for%20Vacation%20Rentals.pdf

guidance of any local restrictions that are in place during the guest stay and other
related local information. This information is found at County Information.

o In addition, property owners and managers shall adhere to all DBPR
sanitation guidelines already in place as addressed under 61C-3.001
Sanitation and Safety Requirements of the transient lodging statutes.

o In addition, property owners and managers shall follow the CDC related
quidelines that are for public spaces, businesses, schools and homes which
expand upon the State of Florida and DBPR requirements already in place
for safety and sanitation for all lodging.

o Property owners and managers shall ensure those safety protocols
referenced in this plan are in place and publicly displayed, regarding shared
or multi-residence amenities such as pool, gyms, and other communal
spaces.

o Property owners and managers shall supply any and all employees or
contractors with CDC related safety guidance while operating in the short
term rental industry units to alleviate the transmission of the virus and
provide further protection for employees and guests.

o Property owners and managers shall supply guests with CDC guidance for
guests traveling with pets and service/assistance animals if the property is
pet friendly.

o Property owners and managers shall also share other CDC resources to any
guest while staying in their units.

e Providing plan to occupant(s). The property owner and/or property manager
shall provide a copy of this document to the occupant making the reservation by
e-mail prior to stay which preserves the included hyperlinks.

e Enforcement. Any complaint received by the County that a property owner,
property manager or occupant has failed to comply with any provision of this plan
shall be reported to DBPR. This plan may be rescinded by the county manager.
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https://www.volusia.org/services/public-protection/emergency-management/pin/coronavirus/
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQtTgvfFRQsCAinx6qoRWDq0KYVc7I2XAlkLItYPPjkDm7HOx5COCwvupCX9xq06vs5snL-a0XfLAu4Ge3Dt8YQhVIzgMSW8V5kt63vqG_w7mUb5cXoU-9BgTR7zGy2W1HPgu_PsKtJ0ZnQWdnmLlEZ-qBXq7YgSrLFL3hRwL5CULI94Zz671yPDbHb6pZ6t8LjyiU4L5oXCI&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQtTgvfFRQsCAinx6qoRWDq0KYVc7I2XAlkLItYPPjkDm7HOx5COCwvupCX9xq06vs5snL-a0XfLAu4Ge3Dt8YQhVIzgMSW8V5kt63vqG_w7mUb5cXoU-9BgTR7zGy2W1HPgu_PsKtJ0ZnQWdnmLlEZ-qBXq7YgSrLFL3hRwL5CULI94Zz671yPDbHb6pZ6t8LjyiU4L5oXCI&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQt5L0xuzaKnfoa7XwZLaf_j8uJ8pHSHOvzS1-Cmj_IUockxSJiRFRfoiweAcsDuinqoKqJVZ-G_wI_0-sSmPVWaFXgnTrACd7xKaNGAbRxyno_OHTs0SwKEWmBueKhvpeUyy3xtRExFbkAvYpbmeELYZZXVjYAvXt1KMw3MvEYAs-RCo5h_BkJX8PnTkSEI0Gg%3D%3D&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQt5L0xuzaKnfoa7XwZLaf_j8uJ8pHSHOvzS1-Cmj_IUockxSJiRFRfoiweAcsDuinqoKqJVZ-G_wI_0-sSmPVWaFXgnTrACd7xKaNGAbRxyno_OHTs0SwKEWmBueKhvpeUyy3xtRExFbkAvYpbmeELYZZXVjYAvXt1KMw3MvEYAs-RCo5h_BkJX8PnTkSEI0Gg%3D%3D&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQt5L0xuzaKnfoa7XwZLaf_j8uJ8pHSHOvzS1-Cmj_IUockxSJiRFRfoiweAcsDuinqoKqJVZ-G_wI_0-sSmPVWaFXgnTrACd7xKaNGAbRxyno_OHTs0SwKEWmBueKhvpeUyy3xtRExFbkAvYpbmeELYZZXVjYAvXt1KMw3MvEYAs-RCo5h_BkJX8PnTkSEI0Gg%3D%3D&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQtTgvfFRQsCArnu2vjfzPSN7fRwJThtTVaCNhQG15BUBGlmwhAr2uti_VuL8dI6bF50JKrzWcHXbysBEh7pMA4w2OxBFoaQdGHt5ggP9R-PJfv-QqPeJgPDlRwgLPOwASrO0Idu0qA0tcLuEw6GoAFBWSZrJgBg-okgyxrfhRyO3PQR0aFGZsju1MRC6xi-3qKlIdAD687LP&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQtTgvfFRQsCAr7WvvtPpkHhKxuz_AgHKTdmc8lVO4GhjqjxZOjzGIqQncw70p8q87XNxC8bLjAUJAxs0cIB6mgd22uCP6j8oTUP-tfek8I-0xDO_ufHzYGd7j-kwdONiIr6gAO9Dsq8KhVPe7AWw7ef3gTM-Ajtdd02xMuboIlJJXpUFoYsVAB6OC6J9zNAxkg%3D%3D&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AWFuuZ7gFbI-nhU3yaDtq9WotazOyNas8Th9ZCIfSI_RKeJbpVYTQtTgvfFRQsCA0TN5H4MUJAJsPuDqOR-c56C3BOrympMlrvDvaL0RObWHHthjaHt3MxM_h8ZWaVtIdeMUo88iMaVeLfZ40t2hoC214BW7kbo77UYs-MLn8T6RkIcjgQKuxVXr44QEzrzZ7NDaxCd9qNWG_jrtw2v2iE5KgQOzUG7h2spxU8x1jKmcie0VFHHh_6ypPGzNsDJuaTy5lCDriZaxhtazSvMBpbz_4XvyG2SE&amp;c=wQ90RqIFjLX-k8VtpuUWLLAHhTjLl4VKnQjxYxPcIv36k_OBLSJsLA%3D%3D&amp;ch=wACKjuipppp4d4ilG5Ghpw-WPzxWa1vg0W7K-JHcagu8JfH9tFrNYw%3D%3D
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